July 12, 2021

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region Il
Materials Licensing Section
2443 Warrenvilie Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IHinois 60532-4352
RE: License Number 24-32762-01MD, 24-32762-02
Request for Amendmen  hange of Radiation Safety Officer, Addition of Authorized Users
Dear Reviewer:
This letter serves to notify the NRC of our desire to amend the above licenses as follows:
1. Removal of Ronald Dobey, CHP, as our current facilities RSO
Name Andrew Borrok, Pharm.D., as our current RSO, who is currently listed as an authorized
user on our license
3. Addition of David Osterberg, R.Ph. as an authorized user to both of our licenses
Attached is a signed Delegation of Authority for the new RSO
This change will not hecame official until the NRC has approved the requested amendment.
We thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact our facility via telephone at 573-882-0245.
Regards,
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Nick Roberts, Pharm.D.
Pharmacy Manager
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DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY
To: Andrew Borrok, Pharm.D., New Radiation Safety Officer
From: Nick Roberts, Pharm.D.
Pharmacy Manager

Subject: Delegation of Authority

You, Andrew Borrok, Pharm.D., have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are now responsible
for ensuring the safe use of radioactive materials as used under the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License. As provided for in the license, you are responsible for managing the radiation protection
program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending, and/or providing
corrective action(s) verifying implementation of any such corrective action(s); stopping unsafe activities
and practices; and ensuring compliance with all regulations pertaining to the use and handling of
radioactive materials.

You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet these responsibilities, including prohibiting
the use of radioactive materials by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and ceasing
operations where justified by radiation safety. You are required to notify management of situations
where staff is not cooperating and addressing radiation safety issues. In addition, you are free to raise
issues with the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission at any time.
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Nick Roberts, Pharm.D. Date

Pharmacy Manager
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Andrew Borrok, Pharm.D. Date

New Radiation Safety Officer









